MEMORANDUM

May 31, 2023

To: Board of Trustees
From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information

1. No School Memorial Day May 29, 2023

2. Board Meeting Wednesday, May 31, 2023 @ 5:00 pm hosted by BNAS at Administration
Conference Room

3. MTSBA Trainings May & June 2023:
1. New Trustee Orientation Series — Virtual May 30, 2023 (3:00 pm)
Accommodating Individuals with Disabilities Virtual On-Demand May 31, 2023 (3:00 pm)
Title IX Regulation On-Demand Training Series June 1, 2023 (3:00 pm)
Annual Membership Meeting June 8, 2023 (1:00 pm & 4:30 pm)
School Board Leadership Training June 9, 2023 (8:30 am & 4:00 pm)
Collective Bargaining Training On-Demand June 30, 2023 (4:30 pm)
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7. Last Day of School June 8, 2023

8. Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, June 8, 2023 @ 5:00 p.m. Administration Conference
Room

9. Next Board Meeting Tuesday, June 13,2023 @ 12:00 p.m. hosted by Food Service/Maintenance.
Reconvene at 5:00 p.m. Administration Conference Room

10. MTSBA Boardsmanship Training, June 14, 2023, 9:00 am to 4:00 pm Administration Conference
Room



